

NORBERT LEVAJSICS

Digital Product Designer

hi@nor.bz

+36 30 5432 089

Budapest, Hungary.

Latest work: <http://nor.bz>



I'm a digital product designer specialising in state-of-art and friendly interface systems for web and mobile. I'm always hyped about creating amazing products together with ambitious and skilled people. I love anything and everything visual.

EMPLOYMENT

- 2015 – Currently, Emarsys-Technologies Kft.
Senior Product Designer
- 2012 – 2015, Stylers Group Kft.
UX Designer
- 2004 – 2005, Comgame 576 Kft.
Part-Time Editor

EDUCATION

- 2011, OKJ Associate Degree in Web Development
UMSZKI, Budapest
- 2010, Matura Exam
UMSZKI, Budapest
- 2009, C1 Level CEF in English
- 2009, ICDL Certification

PROFICIENCY

- **Graphic Design:** Vectors and UI systems in Sketch, Figma. Can work in Creative Suite.
- **UX Design:** Prototyping in Sketch, InVision and Marvel. Quick wireframing in Balsamiq.
- **Front-End:** Up-to-date in HTML 5 and CSS 3. Can work with JS, front-end compilers.
- **Back-End:** Work with AMP stack on Unix systems.

FEATURED CLIENTS

- Oprah
- Pepsi
- Nespresso
- Raiffeisen Bank
- OTP Bank
- MOL